City of Lodi
Responses to Questions

Print, Insert and Mail Services Request For Proposals

1. The City has requested a minimum of (5) government references, with (3) being located in the state
of California. Is this a disqualifying factor if the vendor does not have (3) references located in
California?

City Response: While a minimum of 3 California references is desired, fewer California references will
not be a disqualifier. That said, no California references would be considered disqualifying.

2. The USPS mandatory requirement for “Full Service” intelligent mail preparation in order to receive
automation discounted postage was to go into effect Jan 26, 2014. Although the USPS postponed
(not cancelled) that implementation date, it is anticipated that a new date will be announced at any
time. A requirement for the mail service vendor to be USPS “Full Certified” was not noted in your
RFP. Is this going to be a requirement and is documentation proving certification going to be
required?

City Response: Certification as a USPS “Full Certified” mail service vendor is not a requirement.

3. Willit be a requirement to have an on-staff Mail Design Professional to ensure that your mail is
within USPS guidelines to receive discounts?

City Response: Required Question # 9 requires the vendor to explain their process for ensuring that
City receives the lowest possible postal rates. How each vendor accomplishes this task is to be
explained by the vendor. The City has not defined a required process for the vendors to comply with.

4. Willit be a requirement for mail to be dropped at a Sectional Center Facility?

City Response: Yes, mail should be dropped at the closest Sectional Center Facility to the vendor’s
primary California processing location that will be handling business under this RFP.

5. Postage rates are charged by vendors vary greatly due to different methods of address verification,
presort, and whether the vendor marks up postage. Is it the intention of The City to reimburse for
postage or is an estimated postage rate required?

City Response: City will reimburse for actual postage cost. As noted in the RFP on Page 2,”Postage
costs will be passed directly to the City without any “markup” based upon current postal rates.”
Additionally, as noted on Page 2 and in the Required Question # 14, vendor will need to separately
show postal costs on their invoices.
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6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Please confirm that the statements will be printed 1/1 on white, yellow or pink paper according to
file. The front side being variable information and the back side of the statement being static
language.

City Response: Statements will be printed single sided for the first page with the back side blank. As
noted below in the response to Vendor Question #21, subsequent statement pages may be printed
double sided. Notices will be printed single sided on yellow or pink paper according to the file. Front
side will be variable. Back side will be blank.

What time each day will files be sent to the vendor?

City Response: The City is asking each vendor to specify the time that they would need to receive our
file each day to ensure same day delivery to USPS. Please refer to Required Question # 5.

Are bills to be mailed same day as the file is sent?
City Response: Yes, all documents are to be mailed the same day the City sends its file to the vendor.
How many bills are multi-page statements? Can the multi-page bills be sent in a separate file?

City Response: As noted on page 2 of the RFP, most utility bills will consist of at least 2 pages while
some may be up to 25 pages. All reqular utility bills for a given day will be in a single file.

Will the new software be allowing for a new file format with raw data or will the data still come as a
pdf?

City Response: Data coming to the vendor will be in PDF format.

If data files are transferred over to us as a pdf, we will be unable to NCOA. Will we be utilizing raw
data?

City Response: City will be providing a PDF file to vendors.

If we are to receive raw data, in what file format would that be coming to us?

City Response: City will be providing a PDF file to vendors.

Can we please receive a test file of data prior to completing the RFP?

City Response: The City will not be providing a test file prior to vendors completing the RFP.

Will postage be billed along with services on a monthly basis?
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City Response: Postage is to be billed along with services. Vendor is to specify their preferred
invoicing frequency in their response to Required Question # 14.

15. Is it possible to utilize a #10 double window as your out-going envelope?

City Response: Use of a #10 double window (left side) envelope is acceptable for the out-going
envelope.

16. Is 24# paper acceptable for bills and notices?

City Response: Use of 24# paper stock for bills and notices is acceptable as long as it does not
increase the mailing costs for basic mailing and mailings with stuffers.

17. Are subcontractors allowed to provide envelopes and inserts?

City Response: Yes, it is acceptable for subcontractors to provide envelopes and inserts.

18. Since paper is such a large component of this proposal (bills and envelopes), and the initial contract
is for five (5) years, will there be a provision for a price increase on the fee proposal? If so, what is it
based upon?

City Response: The Fee Proposal sheet, Exhibit B, does not anticipate a price increase over the life of
the contract for paper stock. Should a vendor propose a price increase, please include such price
increase in your response to Exhibit B and note the basis for calculating the increase.

19. What is the City's current cost of materials (paper stock and envelopes)?

City Response: The City currently purchases paper stock that has the City logo printed in color on the
front and specific language printed on the back of each page and envelopes that have specific
language printed on the back of the envelope. Under the RFP, paper stock and envelopes will not
have any printing on them. As such, cost of current materials is not relevant to the RFP since the RFP
requires different paper stock and envelopes than are currently used.

20. How many pages are there for each bill?

City Response: Most bills will be 2 pages, as shown in the example bill included in the RFP. The first
page is a summary page and must be printed single sided.

21. If there is more than one page, can the remaining pages print 2 sides?

City Response: Detail pages (those following the summary page) may be printed double sided.

22. Do you have any quantities for how many bills mail in #10 envelopes vs how many in larger
envelopes?
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City Response: The City bills approximately 25,000 accounts each month. About 50 accounts per
month would not be in #10 envelopes.

23. There are no specs for the envelope — should we assume black only, 1 side?
City Response: There is no printing required on any of the envelopes.

24. Do you require a security tint inside the envelope?
City Response: A security tint is not required.

25. Will you advance postage or fund a postage account?

City Response: Postage is to be billed along with services. Vendor is to specify their preferred
invoicing frequency in their response to Required Question # 14.

26. With the Council awarding on Sept. 7", is the expected go live date really only 19 days after that on
Sept. 26" for the print and mail project?

City Response: Yes, the go live date for the utility billing system is September 26, 2016.
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